easterseals
West Kentucky

DATE: 4/29/2025
TO: Easterseals West Kentucky Early Childhood Education Parents
FROM: Rachel Chapman, Vice President of Children Services

SUBJECT: Temporary Closure

Easterseals West Kentucky will be temporarily closed until further notice. This decision follows a
recent incident in which a child was left unsupervised in a classroom for approximately twelve
minutes. As a result, the Cabinet for Health and Family Services Division of Regulated Child Care
has issued an emergency suspension of our child-care center license. This emergency
suspension shall remain in effect, and we are not allowed to serve children, until the Division of
Regulated Child Care receives and approves an acceptable written corrective action plan.

We are actively working with the state to resolve this matter and will provide an update as soon
as our written corrective action plan is approved, and our license is reinstated. The suspension
could be lifted as early as in the morning. We will send out a message as soon as we receive
notification. Our staff will be working tomorrow, so we will be able to accept children as soon
as we receive notice that the suspension has been lifted.



